Walter Friday, W.S. Street.

and County of East Lothian.

Affecting the Dovecot at Friar's Croft in the Parish of Dunbar

20# July 1986

An D. Rest

20

Cast Lathian Lib. 341.

114.

C15/- 82

a

Ħ

SERVICE of NOTICE

Py The Commissioners of H.M.

Works etc. under Sections 6
and 16 of the Ancient Monue:

and 16 of the Ancient Monue:
ments Act 1931.

TEINLAY, W.S.

9

4

767

## IN THE MATTER OF THE ANCIENT MONUMENTS ACTS, 1913 AND 1931.

the owner of the Monument known as the Dovecot (Remains of Red Friars Monastery) situated on cultivated ground at Dunbar 48 yards south-east by east of the north eastmost corner of Friar's Croft.50 yards southeast by south of the roadway in Delisle Street, at its nearest point and 90 yards south-south-west of the junction of Lawson Place with the roadway of the West Port

being the subjects indicated in red colour on the annexed plan and being part of the property known as Friarscroft

situated in the Parish of Dunbar

and

County of East Lothian

In accordance with the provisions of Section 6 of the Ancient Monuments Act, 1931, the Commissioners of His Majesty's Works and Public Buildings hereby give you notice that it is their intention to include the Monument above specified in a list of monuments to be published by them under Section 12 of the Ancient Monuments Consolidation and Amendment Act, 1913.

Dated this 15 day of June 1936

By Order of the Commissioners.



Secretary.

Office of the Compassioners of H.M. Works and Public Buildings duly authorised by them in that behalf hereby certify that the notice of which the foregoing is a duplicate together with a copy of the plan annexed and signed as relative hereto was served on the before named

by posting on the 15 day of June 193 6
between the hours of 6 o'clock and yourk moon at the

Grandon, a copy of the same to him

Register on behalf of the within named Commissioners of His Majesty's Works and Public Buildings in the Register of the

of East dethiers

20 July 1936 

1.7